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THE WARREN REPORT .~

(Mr. GERALD R. FORD (at the re-
uest of Mr. HAaLL) was granted permis-
ion to extend his remarks at this point
n the Recorp and {5 include extraneous
tter.)

Mr. GERALD R. FORD. Mr. Speaker,
lollowing are the seventh and eighth—
nal—installments of the transcript
rom the CBS television documentary
ntitled, “CBS News Inquiry: The
Varren Report':

THE WarezeN RirorT—VII
WarTer CroNKITE: Goed evening. For the
past three nights we have been examining
the circumstances of the assassination of
President John F. Kennedy. On Sunday, we
returnced to Dealey Plaza to reccreate that
fatal motorcade ride beneath the windows of
the Tex2s School Book Depository.

Believing that rifle tests conducted by the
Warren Commission were less than adequate,
we conducted new tests. more closely simu-
lating the conditions of the actuz! mucder.
We found hitherto undiscovercd evidence in
film of the m-irder {tseif that the killer bad
more time than the minimal 5.6 seconds indi-
cated in the Warren Report to get the shots
off. And we corncluded that beyond reasonable
doub:, Oswald was indeed at least one of
the killers.

But was there more than one? On Monday
night, we intervicwed eycwitnerses who sald
all the shots came from the School Bock De-
pository. And others equally insistent that
there were shots from the grassy knoll over-
looking the motcrcade [tself.

We tcsted more exhaustively than did the
Warren Commission the extremely contro-
versizl slnsle bullet theory, found that one
bullct could, Indeed. have wounded toth the
Prectdent and Governor Connally. We heard
autuopsy surgeon, James Humes, break three
and a half years of s:lence to repest that he
has re-examiined the X-rays and photographs
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of the President’s dbody, and still has no .
doubt that all the shots struck from beh!nd.
We concluded that {n the absence of solld
evidence that there were other assassins, and
with the indications that oae killer could

. account for all the shots, there was no sacond
. gunman. But, even as the only gunman, was

Oswald, as the Warren Report suggests, a
lone madman? Or was he the trigger-man
for a conspiracy to kill the President?

On Tuesday, we considered such frequently
mentioned indications of conspiracy as the
murder of Officer J. D. Tippit, found that
he was legitimately ordered from his normal
patrol erea as part of a redcployment of
police forces to cope with the assassination.
Found too, that a partial description of the
assassin, broadcast on police radio, could
account for Tippit’s stopping Oswald.

We found the nightclub owner, Jack Ruby,
the man who killed Oswald., was a strange,
mercurial creature given to hitting first and
asking questions afterward. And none of his
closest associates would credit Ruby with
the ability to keep a secret very long.

We presented the conspiracy theories of
New Orleans District Attorney Jim Garrison,

. theories which Garrison says he will present

in a court of law, but which today remain a
series of largely unsupported statements.
And we concluded that, for now at least, no
conspiracy theory of the assassination has
been proved

Tonight, we turn from the assassination
to the Warren Commission itself. Having

. found that the Commission’'s conciusions, in

the main, still stand up almost three years
after published, we now ask our fourth and
last fundamental question: Why doesn't
America believe the Warren Report?

ANNOUNCER: This is a C3S news inquiry:
*“The Warren Report.” Here s Walter
Cronxkite.

Crowxire: Tonight, as In our preceding
reports, my colleague Dan Rather and I are
going to break this fundamertal question
into subsidiary questions. For the first part
of the broadcast, we wil]l ask: Should America
belleve the Warren Report? We will explcre
just how well ard konestly the Warren Com-
mission operated, to what extent it deserves
belief.

The second question will be: Could
America believe the Warren Report? And
we'll try to determine whether there are
elemerts in the way people, and particularly
Americans, thizk about grecat events, which
would prevent thelr accepiing the Warren
Report, however trustworthy it might be.

But this fina] broadcast wlill be different.
The questions we wiil ask tonight, we can
only ask. Tonight's answers will be not ours,
but yours.

RATHER: As we take up whether or not
America should belicve the Warren Report,
we'll hear first from the man who perhaps
more than any other is-responsibie for the
Question being asked. Mark Lane, lawyer and
former New York State Assemblyman, was
the gadfly of the Warren Coma.itsion. He
demanded the right to appear before it as
a defense counsel for the dead lLee Harvey
Oswald. Refused, she began h!s oxn investi-
gation of the President’s death, & study that
produced first the best selling attack on the
Warren Commission, “Rush To Judgment,”
and now a movie of the same name.

Mark Lane has lectured all over the world
on his own theories of the ecsassination,
theories which he spelled out for Bill Stout.

Mark LaNg: There was one conclusion, one
busic concluslon that the Commission
reached, I think, .which cau be supported
by the facts, and that was the Commissioca’s
conclusion that Ruby killed Ocwald. But, of
course, that tock place on television. It would
have been very difficuit to deny that. But,
ouiside of that, there’'s not an impoariant
conclusion which can be suppcrted by the
2cts and—and this {s the problem.

And what the Commission was thinking
and whot they were do:iag is still hidcea
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from us, of course. The minutes of the Com-
mission meetings are locked up in the Na-

- tional Archives and no one can see them.

A vast amount of the evidence. F.R I ooports,
C.I1.A. reports, which may be woctly related
to the information we should have, are also
Jocked up in the Archlves. No one can Bsee
that.

The photographs and X-rays of the Presl-
dents body, taken at the autopsy in Be-
thesda, Maryland, taken just before the au-
topsy was begun, taken by Naval techniclans.
which in and of themcselves might resolve
the whole question as to whesther or not
there was a conspiracy., cannot be seen by
anyone today and, In fact, not one member
of the Warren Commission ever s1w the most
important documents in the czase, the photo-
graphs and the X-rays. And not one lawyer
for the Commission ever saw—was curious
enough to examine the most important
evidence.

I think the villaln was the desire of gov-
ernment oftcials to be nice, to see to it that
pothing would upset the Amer.can people,
that the apathy which has selzed us for all
of these years be permitted to remaln un-
interrupted by a factual presentation of what
happened. The American prople would have
been upset surely if they were told there was
s conspiracy which took the life of your
President.

CroNKrTE: But Mr. Lane, who accuses the
Commission of playing fast and loose with
the evidence, does not always allow facts to
get In the way of his own theories. In “Rush
To Judgment,” for example, he writes: “The
statements of eyewltnesse: close to the Presi-
dent tended to confirm the likeclthood that
the shot came from the rizht and not from
the rear.” Lane then quotes Asscclated Press
photographer James Altgens, and another
eyewitness, Charles Brehm, as giving testi-
mony that would support the tdea of a killer
on the grassy knoll. Yel Mr. Altzens, as we
saw Monday night, 18 entirely certain that
all of the shos came from bekind, a fact
that Mr. Lane does not mention.

As for Mr. Brehm, Eddie Barker discovered
that he holds no brief either for the grassy
xnoll theory or for the use of kis words by
Mark Lane.

Eppiz BARKER: Well now, some critics of
the Warren Report have taken your testl-
mony. or interviews with you. to indicate
that you thought the shots came from be-
bind the fence éver there. What about that?

CHARLrS Brexst: Well, as I say, it was not
a number of critics. It was one critic, Mark
Lane, whft.akes very great liberties with
adding to my quotation. I never sald that
the—any shot came f{rom here like I was
qucted py dr. Lene Mr. Lane wou'd like me
to h:verosm\'ely identified the—what I saw
fly ov here—his skull—although I told
him I could no:—I did not—1 thought it
was but I could not. So, he has added his
interpretations to what I satd, and con:e-
quently that's where the story comes from
that—that I sald that the shots come from
up there. No shot came from up there at any
time during the whole fiasco that after-
noon. >

CronkiTE: Nor are these the only examples
of Mr. Lane lifting remarks out of context
to support his theorles. Perhaps the most
charitable explanation is that Mark Lane
still considers himself a delensc attorney for
Lee Harvey Oswald—and 2 defense attor-
pey’'s primary duty {s not to abstract truth,
but to his client.

There exists, however, 8 less partisan, and

thercfore pcrhaps more disturbing critique
of the \Warren Commission Report.
- RaTHER: One of the moast infuential at-
tacks or. the work of the Cummission is the
book, “Inquest,” by 8 youuj s Lolar named
Edward J. Epsteln. It t231n 2s 2 thesis in
political sclence, Mr. Epsteln dccidiog to
find out just how the V/arren Commission
had gone about solvirg this crime of the
century. .
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He studied the 26 volumes of ‘hearings.
then Interviewed flve of the seven Commis-
sion members, General Counsel J. Lee Ran-
kin and some of the Commission’s top in-
vestigators. And the pattern that began to
emerge disturbed him.

EesTrmIN: Well, there were three, I think,
levels of complaint. The fArst one Was the
institutional, you might say: the general
problem that 8 government has when it
searches for truth.. The problem of trying
to have an autonomous investigation, free
from political interference and at the same
time, it's dealing by its very nature with &
political problem. :

The second level might be called the or-
ganizational level of—was the Warren Com-
mission organized in a way that prevented it
from finding facts. And here my findings
were that by using a part time staff and by
the Commission’s detaching themselves from
the investigation—in other words, not ac-
tively partaking in the investigation—it
ratsed some problems as to whether the War-
ren Commission's investigation went deep
enough, so that if there was evidence of &
conspiracy, they would bave in fact found
it.

The third level of my criticlsm concerned
the evidence itself, and this concerned the
problem of when the Warren Commission
was come—confronted with a very complex
problem. For example, the contradiction be-
tween the F.BI. summary report on the
sutopsy and ThC autopsy report they had in
mind—how  they solved this problem,
whether they stmply glossed over it or
whether they called witnesses and—and
this—this, of course, brought up the ques-
tions of—of a second assassin.

RATHER: One of the men Mr. Epstein in-
terviewed for his “Inquest” ls Arlen Spec-
ter, now District Attorney of Philadelphia,
but in 1964, one of the principal investiga-
tors for the Warren Commission, charged
with establishing the Dbasic facts of the
assassination. Mr. Specter thinks the Com-
mission dud its job well and came up with
the right answers.

gprcrer: I would say after having pros-
ecuted a great many cases that seldom would
you ever find m case which was as persua-
sive that Oswald was the assassin and. in
fact, the lone assassin, and we convict ped-
ple in the criminal courts every day right
here in City Hall, Philadelphla. And the
times the dexth penalties are tmposed or life
imprisonment—s0 that—so that the case
does fit together.

RaTHER: In separate Interviews we asked
critic Epstein arnd investigator Specter to
discuss some of the central issues that must
determine how well or how badly the Warren
Comussion did its work.

Epstrin: Part of the job of the Warren
Commission was restoring confidence in the
American governmernt. And for this he had
to pick seven very respectable men, men who
would lend their name and lend probity to
the report. And so that the problem was,
in any seven men he picked of this sort, they

would bave very littie time for the investi- -

gation. .

They would also have two purposes. One
purpose would be to 4nd the truth, all the
facts. The other purpose would be to allay
rumors, to dispel conspiracy theories and ma-
terial of that sort.

Sercrr: My view 1s that there is abso-
lutely no foundation for that type of a
charge. When the President selected the
Commissioncrs, he chose men of unblemished
reputation and very high standing. The Chicf
Justice of the Supreme Court of the United
Stutes would have no reason whatsoever to be
expedient or to scarch for political truths.
Nor wouid Allen W. Dulles, the former head of
+he CIA., ror would John McCloy, with his
dis:inguizhed service in govermment, Dot
would the Congressional or Senatorial repre-
sentatives.
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Now, the same thing was true of the stafl
members. When it came time to select the
individuals to serve as assistant counsel and
general counsel, men were chosen from vari-
ous parts of the United States who bad no
connection with government.

ErsTroN: Por example, there were rumors
concerning the PBJI. or various intelligence
agencies. I noticed that there were & num-
ber of memorsndums where the—where—
from Warren to the Secretary of the Treas-
ury, who was in charge of the Secret Service,
assuring that their findings wouldn‘t impalr
the eficiency or the morale of the Secret
Service. And the same thing again with the

'P_._B_Luueluon of whether there was ever
any possible connection between Oswald—
and by connection I don't mean anything
sinister, I simply meant ttat he was furnish-
ing {nformation and there were some rumors
to this effect—and they. rather than inves-
tigating these rumors, they preferred to give
it to the F.BI to investigate the rumors
themselves. As J. Lee Rankin, thelr General
Counsel, sald, they would rather that agency
clear its own skirts. Well, what this meant, of
course, is that if the FBI. would have dis-
cretion if it did find a connection between
Oswald and itself, the discretion of either
reporting it or not reporting it.

SpEcTex: In the main, the FB.L conducted
the basic line of investigation. But the Com-
mission used its independent judgment
wherever, say, the F.B.I. or the Secret Serv-
{ce was involved itself so that they would not
investigate themselves on the subjects where
they were directly involved, and I think the
Commission showed its independence in that
regard by criticizing the Federal Bureau of
Invesiigniiop_and by criticting—the Becref”

—%&ivice where the facts warranted such

criticism.
On every subject where the Federal Bu-
reau of Investigation bad contact wiil the
_ area Bl investigation with which I was Inti-
mately connected, I was fully satisfied with
their thoroughness and with thelr compe-
tency and with their integrity.

CronkrITE: Despite Mr. Specter’s defense, it
s the opinion of CBS News that the role of
the F.BJ.as well a8 the Secret Service, both
in the assassination ond its aftermath, hss
been less than glorious. And, to some extent.
the performance of these agencies weakens
the credibility of the Warren Report. As to
what the FBI and the Secret Service did
wrong before the assassination, we need look
no further than the Report itself.

It notes the Secret Service agents assigned
to protect the President bad been drinking
beer and liquor into the early hours of the
morning, that no séarch was made of butld-
ings along the route, and that, quote: “Tke
procedures of the Secret Service, designed to
identifly and protect against persons consid-
ered serious threats to the President, were
not adequate prior to the assassination,™ end
of quote. That is, the Seccret Service should
have known about Lee Harvey Oswald.

But the Repor: goes on to point out that
if the Sacret Service did not know about him.
the F ~did, and did not see fit to men-
t100 his existence to the Secret Service. Tre
report issues a mildly phrased yet devastating
rebuke to the F.B.I, charging that it tcok 1
unduly restrictive view of its responsibilitics. .
Knowing what the F B.I. knew about Oswald.
the Rcport says, an alert 2gency should have
listed him as a potential menace to the Pres-
ident. Yet, after the assassination, the Com-
mission itself relied heavily on these t¥J
agencies as its fnvestugative arms.

Did thelr performance improve? We kno™
that some of the tests conducted by them ¥
the Warren Commission were unsatisizcic’.
In the first of these broadcasis we poiatad 0t
that to stimulate Oswald’s problern of hi't ™ g
& moving target from 2 SIaly foot high p:°©
thre F.BI. conducted its firing testson 3 Qi

-

tareen~from & 30-foot height. Certa:nly.
CB3 News could duplicate the conditions ¢-
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ze sctual assassination for a firing test. the

rest s DOt Deyoond the capabllity of the FBI —so0p CIA. officials that

. There is also the case of the

P exhibit 399, the bullet which the
f“:.;‘:s.:on thought wounded both the Pres-
_t..:," and Governor Connally, winding up on
...e Gusernor's stretcher in Parkland Hos-
a1 Critics of the Report, you will remem-
7.7 \zsist it coulda't have hit both men, but
~ .»: have been found on the President’s
sirercher. Yet, part of the now permanent
eusion surrounding the bullet and where
:1s found, must be charged to the cavaller

aiutude of agents of both the I B e
cecset Service at Parkland Hespital.
©on Monday night. hospital attendant

naree!l Tomlinson described how, in shoving

; ssretcher into place, he dislodged a spent

¢.7¢ bul!let. Mr. Tomlinson quite properly

« =t at once for the hospttal's chief of secu-

=:y. O. P. Wright. Mr. Wright describes what

nappened then:

wricHT: I told him to withho!d and not let
anycne remove the bullet. and T would get a
% .:d of either the Secret Service or the

—Bdv-and-2urn it over to them. Thereby,
i+ wouldn't have come througch my hands
at all. I contacted the FBI. and they said
they were not Intereifed EECTuse it wasn't
thelr responsibility to make invesiigzticns.

Sv. I got a bhold of a Secret Serviceman and

they didn’t seem to be interested in coming

and looking at the bullet’'in the position it
w18 then in.

S0 I went back to the area where Mr.
Tomlinson was and picked up the bullet
and put it in my pocke:, and I carried f{t
s.me 30 or 40 minutes. And I gave it to a
S~cret Serviceman that was guarding the
m.aln dOOC Into the emergency area.

Buker: Mr. "Wright, when you gave this
bullet to the Secret Serv.ce agent, did he
mark It {pn any way?

WeIcHT: No, sir. .

Buxrz: What did he do with {t?

WeicHT: Put It in his lefthand coat pock-
el

Eazkrir: Well now, did he ask your name

cr who you were cr any question at all about
the bullet? . ’

WaicHT: No, sir.

Bizxer: How did the conversation go?
Do you remember? .

WriGHT: I just told him this was a bullet
that was picked up on a stretcher that had
¢ome off the emergency elevator that mizht
be lnvolved in the moving of Governor Con-
Rally. And I handed him the bullet, and he
tock 1t and looked at it and said, "O.K.,” and
put it in his pocket.:

CroNkrITE: The:; is.little to praise {n such
treatment by t I.and the Secret Serv-
ice of perhaps the most important single
Piece of evidence in the assassination case.
“loreover, the Warren Commission seriously
compromised igsclf by allowing the Secret
Service, the FRL._a~d the C.IA. to investl-
£ile questions invoiving their own actions.

PaTHER: The Commission had before it the
tard fact that Oswald's notebok contained
the name, phone number and liceuse plate
fumber of Dalles FBJ. agent, James Hosty.
Tre FBI's explanaticn was that Hosty had
- Ked -Rwth -Paine, with whom Marina Os-
*1!d was living, to let him know where Os-
*1ld was staying, that he Jotted down his
fhone number and that Marina under prior
iSiructions frem her husband, also copled
cown Hesty's license plate
. CRroNKITE: The questiori of a link between
ti# killer and the F B.I. was indeed a legiti-
Tte part of the Mmresuvation. The Com-
‘ss!on’s handling of that question is scarce-
Justiiable. What 1t did was to accept as
-_"-nr:!vxsl'.'c sworn aflidavits {rom_.!- Edcar
“~¢u= and othar FRI afaials, that Ohn. 8™
143 pever empioyed in any capacity by the

tre

Commisclon says it also checked the
cwn files, but mentions no oiher in-

—

. It followed the same curlous
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procedure with the CIA 1 king the yord of
Swaid had no con-
nection with that agency either. The Com-
mission then came to the sweeping conclu-
sion that there was absolutely no type of
informant or undercover relationship be-
tween an agency of the US. Government
and Lee Harvey Oswald at any time.

Now, elsewhere, the Warren Report argues
persuasively the difficul:y of proving a nega-
tive, of proving in that case that Oswald
was not a member of a conspiracy. You will
remember that it hedged its conclusion, say-
ing only that there was no evidence of 8
conspiracy. ’

Yet the Commission had no hesitation in
asserting another far reaching negative: that
Oswald was not involved with any agency
of the U.S. Governoicnt ever. Oswald's
mother, Marguerite, has always maintained
that ker son was a government agent—she
favors the CI.A.—and that he was innocent
of the assassination.

Barxker: Mrs. Oswald. what sort of proof do
you have that your son was an agent of this
government?

MarcUERITE C. Osward: Now, proof, Eddle—
that's & very strong question. I think the
Warren Commission members themselves
gave Marguerite Oswald the proof. They want
us to beileve that Lee Harvey Oswald went
to Russia as a defector. And yet he got out
of the Marine Corps three years before his

itch was up on 1 Dire Need discharge. Now,
this is documented. This is what they tell the
American people. They go into great detatls,
that Lee Harvey Oswald got out of the Ma-
nne Corps three months ahead of tune be-
cause his mother had en accident—which
was the truth, and {t ail went through the
"Red Cross iegitimately.

And when he came home, he stayed with
hls motkher three days We sort of know that
story. Acd then he left for Russia. And, so.
this is supposed to be all cut and dried. But
when you read the Warren Report. and when
you know the casa—and this Is my case, and
my son’s—so I know {t, then you see a littie
part where the Warren Commission says. the
documentation says, that Lee Harvey Oswald
was given a passport by the State Depart-
ment to travel to Russia, the Dominican Re-
public, Cuba, and et cetera; and at that time
these countries were not restricted.

Now, hox can Lee Harvey Oswald get out
of the Mcurine Corps three months ahead of
time on a Dire Need discharge, and at the
same time be issued a passport to travel?

CrONKITE: The evidence is overwhelming
that Mrs. Oswald is wrong as to whether her
son did assassinate the President. Yet, there
remaln dis:urbing indications that she may
not be qu'te so wrong about some kind of
link between Oswald and various Intelligence

) ; H11461

ing all they knew, or whether there were
other witnesses they should have called is
another. I think there are. You can show
examples of other witnesses the Commission
didn’t call. -

There was & witness, Mrs. Eric Walther.

Mrs. CAROLYN WALTHER: When I saw this
man in the window with a gun, and there
was another man beside him, and he was
bolding the gun down. His arms were resting
on the window.

EPSTZIN: Well, they never called her, nor
did a Commission lawyer ever investigate
her, or go down and ask her any questions.

RATHER: The Warren Commission and its
staff Interviewed 552 witnesses. Thelr testi-
mony takes up these 26 thick volumes. Yet
the question of whether it interviewed the
right witnesses, and how it evaluated the
testimony it did hear, are basic to any deci-
sion on how well it did its job.

Por Instance, what about Mrs. Carolyn
Walther, who saw two men and a gun in a
different window of the School Book De-
pository, and who never got to tell her story
to the Commission?

CroNKITE: David Belln, an attorney for the
Commission staff, who had a hand in the
deciston not to call Mrs. Walther after her
interviews with the F.B.I has sald that the
Commission simply could Lov r every
single person who had been in the plaza
that day. He pointed out that Mrs. Walther's
woman companion, standing next to her, told
investigators Mrs. Walther had never men-
tioned seeing any men. Nevertheless, among
those 552 witnesses who were called by the
Commission were many whose testimony was
considerably less relevant than Mrs. Wal-
ther's.

Perhaps the Commission should have had
the chance to decide whether or not she saw
what she says she did.

RaTHER: Right now, long after the fact
-of the Commission Report being out, right
now, what bothers you most about the Re-
port? Are there any—Is there a csntral oues-
tion, or central questions that bother you
most?

EpPsTEIN: There is one central question
that does bother me, and that {s—involves
the autopsy that was performed on Presi-
dent Kennedy. And there was a& conflict—
really, a contradiction, between ths <%
report on the autopsy, which the I'B.I. says
they reccived from the autopsy dociors—at
least they said in these reports, and the
autopsy report published by the Warren
Commission. And I don't think we have to
get Into the exact detalls, but it wasn't
absolute—If one was true, the other couldn’t
be true. It concerned the path of the bullet
through President Kennedy's body. The

agencies of the United States. The qusstionw.E.B.I. S2id it didn't go through, it only went

of whether Oswald had any relationship with
the FBI or the C.IA. is not frivolous. The
2g€NTIESTCY Colrse, are silent.

Although the Warren Commission had full
power to conduct its own independent in-
vestigatlion, it permitted the F.BI, znd the
C.IA. to Investigate themselves—and so cast
& permanent shadow on the answers.

THE WaA2REN RrporT—VIII

ANNOUNCER: A CBS News Inquiry: “The
Warren Report,” continues. Here again is
Dan Rather.

RATHER. More than one critic of the War-
ren Report has attacked it over the question
of witnesses: which ones it heard, and which
of those it decided to believe.

Once again Edward Jay Epstein:

EpsTErzi: I'm not sure that the Commuistion
“hent below the surface. but then no one
could be cure of whether they did or not
because frcm what's visible, what we can
sce, the Commissmn did seem to brirg forth
most of the testimony, most of the relevant
witnesses. Vvhelher these witnesses were say-

— ey v —w— - -

IL 3 snori distance. The Warren Report said
it went—or the autopsy in the Warren Re-
port sald it went clean through and exited.

There was evidence, evidence that I think
any lawyer or law court would have demand-
ed, and that s the actual photographs of the
autopsy and the X-rays. N

CrONKITE: Almost from the day the War-
ren Commission published its report, its de-
cision to omit those vital X-rays and photo-
graphs has been under attack. Only that
physical evidence, say the critics, can finally
resolve the debate over how many tullets
struck the President, where they came from,
and where they went—the central questions
in the argument qver how many assassins
opened fire in Dealey Plaza.

More than one critic has charged that the
aulopsy record in the Warren Report is not
the original autopsy, but has been changed
to conform: with the Comimission’s theories.
You will remiember that after 2 silence of
three ond a half years the doctor who headed
the autopsy team at Bethesda Naval Hospital
agreed to re-cxamine those disputed pho-
tographs and X-rays, and review his find-
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one of the most sericus

ings for these broadcasts And here is what
Captain James Humes told Dan Rather.

Hones: The Report, as I stated, is exactly
the way it was delivered, and the way it was
written.

Cronkrrz: Yet It seems to CBS news that
errors made by the
Warren Commission was iis decision not to
100k at those photographs and X-rays.an er-
ror now compounded. For the Kennedy fam-
11y, which had possession of the autopsy plc-
tures, agreed last year to donate them to the
National Archives, but only with the stipula-
tion that the piciures be locked away for five
years—with only certain authorized govern-
ment personnel allowed to see them.

Now, no one would propose that those grim
and tragic relics be made genenally available,
to be flashed acrcss television screens and
newspaper pages. But \n view of their cruclal
bearing on the entire assassination we believe
that thcse films should now be made avail-
able for independent exam:ination by expert
pathologists, with the high gqualtacations of
Captain Humes—but without his status as a
principal in the case.

There is one further piece of evidence
which we feel must now be made available
%0 the entlre pubiic: Abr.ham's Zapruders
film of the actual assassination. The orizinal

is now the private property of Life Maga-

zine. A Life executive refused CB3 News per-
mmussion to show you that fiim at any price,
on the ground that it is. quecte, “an 1nvalu-
able asse: of Time, Inc.” unquste And that,
even though these broadcasts nave demon-
strated that the film may contain vital un-
discovered clues to the assassinauion.

Life's decision means you cannot see the
Zapruder film in its propar form. as mo:sion
picture £lm. We belteve thrat the Z.pruder
flm is an Invaluable asset. not of Time,
Inc.—but of the people of the United States.

Cronkrre: Unul now wg have heard a
great deal about the Warren Commission
from its friends and it fo»s. But what of the
Warren Commission jzself? Where do its
geven members stand amidst this tcrrent of
controversy over their performance?

Chief Justice Warren, who heaxded the
Commission, has refuscd-to discuss the War-
ren report publiciy, wih CBS News, or In-
deed with antone Zut one Commissioner ras
agreed to participate in this broadcast He !s
John McCloy. nrernationally known lawyer.
Presidential viser. and former High Com-
missioner for Germany.

Mr. McCloy. however objectively the Com-
nission mag have set about its work, the
Report itseji—It scems to us—may have just
as well haye been entitied *“The Casc Against
Lee Harvey Oswald.”

Now, are you satisfied t2at as much efort
was put into challeng:z3 that casce. as into
establishing it? In other words, did the ace
cused man get a fair trial?

McCroy: Il answer that In just a mo-
ment. If I may just say oae thing. I—which
I'd Like to say. In the first place. I had some
questicn as to the prop-iety cf my appearing
here as a former member of the Commis-
ston. to comment on the evidernce of the
Commisston-—se¢ems WO be some gquestion.
ard I think there is some question about the
advisability of doing that. But I quite
prepared to talk about the procedures and
the attitudes of the Commussion. Ard I'm—
the scope of it conclusions. and so forth.
But I will now try to ansaer your question
by pointing out that this was an Investiga-
w00, and not a trial.

We didn't have any p'aintiT and defend-
ant. Tais wasn't what fs known o~s an ad-
versary preceding. We were all called upon
to ccoie down there t0—1I believe the wording
was—the directive froz the President, “to
satis{y yourself,” that is the Cornmission,
“what were the relevant facts in relation W
thts e2ssassination.” And that's the base {rom
which we rtarted.

Tnore've been a number of suzcestions'that

i = (Ceime #ne evamnle was only mctis
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vated by a desin’ to put—to make things
quiet, 5O as to gve Ct mfort to the Admin-
\stration, or give com fort to the people of
the country, that thz.e was nothing vicious
about this. Well, that wasn't the attitude
that we had at all.

I know what my attitude, whenI first went
down, I was convinced that there was some-
thing phony between the Ruby and the Os-
wald aff.tr, that 48 hours after the assassinae
tion, here's this man shot in the police sta-
tion. 1 was precty skeptlcal sbout that. But
as time went on and we heard witnesses and
weilghed the witnecscs—but just think how
silly this charge ls.

Here we were seven men, I think five of us
were Recpublicans. We weren't beholden to
any Administration. Besides that, we—we
had our owxn lntegrity to think of. A lot of
people have said that you can rely upon
the d:stinguished character of the Commis-
sion. You don’'t need to reply on the distin-
guished character of the Comm!ssion. Maybe
It was distinguished. and maybe it wasn't. But
you canrely on common sense. And you know
that seven nien aren’t going to get together,
of that character, and concoct a conspiracy,
wi‘h all of the members cf the staf we had.
with all of the investigative agenctes—it
would have been a conspiracy of a character
so mammoth and so vast that is transcends
anj—even scme of the distorted charges of
consp:iracy on the part of Oswald.

Croxwrre: What did you do on those visits
to Dall

McCroy: Well, we went there and walked
over the Dealey Plaza, almnst—\t seems to
me—fcot by foot. We went into the School
Book Depository. We talked to all of the pO-
lice oMicers there—that were there, a number
of the witresses. Visited the boarding house—
the boardirng houses that Oswald had lived
in. Retraced, step by step, his—his move-
ments from the School Book Depository to
the point at which he was apprehended 1D
the theatre. We chased ourselves up and
down the stairs, and timed ourselves. I sat in
the window and held the very rifle, with a
four 4o=wer scope on it, and sighted down
across it—sceing—must have have becn at
the exact spot that whoever the assassin
was sat, with the carton of boxes as & heud-
rest; snapped the trigger many times: 8aW
the—we had a car moving at the alleged
rate—well, I can go on.

But I'm just trying to give you the—the
{mprezsion of what was the fact that we did,
assiduously, follow this evidence, and work
out as hest we could our own judgments in
relatiocn to it.

Cro~krTE: Mr. McCloy. the Comml!ssion
came into being late in 1963, went through
to Sepicmbder ‘64—when you were dissolved.
Could jou have usced more time? There is
the chiarge that it was—your conclusions were
rusbed, that there was some stringent time
scale imposed. :

AlcCror: The conclusions weren't rushed
at all. If there's any charge that czn be
made—and piaybe this is an unjust charge,
because I wasn't in charge of it—I'm tncliced
to think that we perhaps rushed to print
a little too soon. But the conclusions we
arrived at in our own good time.

I think that if there’s one thing that I
would do over again, I would insist on those
photocraphs and the X-rays having been
produced before us. In the one respect, and
oniy one respect there. I think we were per-
haps a little over-sensitive to what we under-
stood was the sensitivitics of the Kennedy
family agunst the production of colored
phzciograghs of the body, and so forth.

But those extst. They're there. We had the
best evidonce in recaud to ti:at—the pathol-
ozy il respect to the President’s wounds. It
was our own cnoice that ‘we didn’t subpocna
thcse photazraphs, which were then in the
honrds of the Kennsc'y family. 1 say, 1 wish—I
don't think we'd have subpoenaed them. We
could have gotten--MMr. Justice Warren was
talzing to the Kennedy fumily about that at
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that time. I thought that he was really going
t0 see them, but it turned out that he hadn't.

Cronxrre: It's not surprising that there ~
should be some skeptics, quite obvlously, to
any such report. But how do you sccount for
the fact that the disbellevers outnumber the
believers by such a wide margin?

AicCrov: I think that—if you want me to
speculate on it, first place there's the credu-
1ity of people generally. This 1s pretty spicy,
pretty scandalous. Bear in mind that there
bave been an enormous amount of books
written now, a large number of books writ-
ten, pamphtlets written—with the most
shocking and distorted statements in regard
to the evidence; with all of the blurbs and
all of the propaganda. You xnow the business
that goes with selling books.

Afany more thousands of those have been
distributed and read than the rather limited
distribution of the Report. with the rather
prosaic accounts. So, that I suppose this
tends to bulld the thing up. There are
other—there are other things that I suppose
you cen talk about. Stranze attitutles. The
people associate thelr politics with their
belief, or their disbellef, in the Report.

I've gone to & pumber of campuses, for
example. I'm astounded to find that they—
the professors, as well as students—in many
of the cases, I don't say the majority, think
that it's illiberal to come to the conclusion
that & Communist inclined defector could
have been the assassin of the President. It's
liberal to feel that it was the result of &
right-wing conspiracy {n the hostile atmos-
phere of Texas. And nothing that you can
say or do seems W be able to dispel their
viewpoint.

Maybe there’s a general distrust of gov-
ernment and government agencies. I don't
know. You can speculate, Mr. Cionkite, as
rmuch as I can about it I—I—what I do
resist. in & way—it lrritates me, is any
suggesttion that the Commissicn were moti-
vated other than by—and I'll leave mysel!
out, there were competent people in that
Commisston. peopie who—w%ho were experi-
encad in investigation, like the Senators and
the Congressmen, have been through many
types of investigation; Dulles. who was—
people who were used to dealing wWith T BE
reports, appraising shem. weighing them.
taking many of them for something less
than thelr face value.

They went at this thing. and they came to
this conclusion—and .there Wwas nothing
fradulent about it, there was nothing sinis-
ter about it—elther conscious or subconsci-
ous, in my judgment. And I think that, as
I say. that common sense would tell you
that this must be the case. We may bave
esred somewhere along the line, but so0 far
I haven't seen any credible evidence which
dispels the soundncss of the fundamental
conclusions that we came to.

CronkITE: In a way, we have come to the
end of this report on the \Wwarren Report. FoT
some three and & half hours new we have
presented what seemed to us the most sig-
nificant new evicence concerning the assassi-
nation itself, and the President’'s Commis-
slon to investigate the assassination.

Ye: over these mcntis. as we prepared this
report, we began to realize that there is one
more question to be answered. That question
does not realy involve the assassination, or
the Warren Commission—except indirec*!y.
It involves the people of the United States.
W¢ began to wonder how it is possible that
so many more Amencans distelieve the
Warren Report than have ever read it.

\Why, fcr instance. when fewer than tw™o0
million copies of the Report have been sold. &
Galiup Poll indicates that six Americans out
of every ten think they know enough about it
to mistrust it? Or why, by 2 cconsiderable
margia. more peop'e have bought copics cf
books attacking the Report than have bouzht
the Report itsell?

Such indications begin to sugzest thatl,
complctely apart frcm the merits of the
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wWarren Report itself, there may be something
abroas in the land that wants not to believe
the Report's conclusion, that President
Kennedy was the victim of a lone madman,
and Dot of a conspiracy.

Our final question then: Could America
beiteve the Warren Report?

Dr. Seymour Lipset of Harvard is a dis-
u:nguished soclologist whose special fleld of
{aterest is American behavior. And Dan
Rather asked him about this national reac-
tion of disbelief to the Warren Report.

Lreser. Sort of thing, you know, were
terribly bothered by murders. You know,
when you get the kind of Jack the Ripper
thing. or this fellow in Tcxas who shot
down—1\f someone's killed because—for his
morey, U someone’s kidnapped for money,
if—this is OK. I mean, not that you—we
don’'t want {t. But at least you can under-
stand what happened. If {t—and, therefore,
an sassassination which is & consequence of a
plot Is lke a murder in the context of a
crime for more money by a gang. But if
soniebody’s just shot down In the street by
some fellow who just picked up a gun and
shot him, well, {f it happened to him it ecn
bappen to you.

If the President is assassinated, not because
of a rational plot, but because of just a nut
wbo has a gun, then any—not cnly any Presi-
dent can be assassinated this waj—which he
can be—but anybody else can. It becomes a
much less controlied world.

CRONKITE. A man who looks into the Amer-
fcan spirit from another viewToint, but with
equally keen interest, is historian Henry
Steele Commager. whose book ““Search for a
Usable Past” is considered a major insight
into what we are and how we got that way.

Cozimacer: But I do think that there has
come up in recent years, particularly since
the coming of the Ccld War, something that
might be cclled a conspiracy psychology. A
feeliug that great events can't be expiained
by ordinary processes, that if anythicg goes
wronz—whether it's a great thing, like the
so-called Icss of China, or a Mminor—a par-
Hcular thing, like a discovery of espionage
somrwhere. or the terrible fact of the assas-
sination—is not to be explained as other hls-
torical events, but by some special standard
of explanation, to be applird to the United
States. And the pcint is that the ordinary
Tules for the rest of the world don't hold
for us. .

And so with & great number of the things
that are ordinarily explained by the normal
processes of histopy are not to be explained
By this, because-they don't apply to the
United States. We are expected always to
be victorious, and always to triumph, and so
forth and so forsh.

And to this came the—added to this came
the McCarthy @a, with the miasma of sus-
picion, ith  the careless insistcnce on
conspiracy, and dirty work at the crossroads,
everywherc. And we were—] think we have
been persuaded very largely since the be-
gionings of the Cold War to be more recep-
tive to cornspiracy theories. I don't think
we'd become paranold. But we were on the
road to a paranoid explanztion of things.

MoalEY SAFER: Do you think that a second
investigation, an Independent investigation,
Into the assassination of the President {s any
niore likely to be believed than the Warren
Coinmission? )

CoMaracer. No. I see no reason to suppose
th2t anyone who doe:zn't belleve the first will
believe a second. or a third. or & fourth. The
consplracy theory, the conspiracy mentality,
will not accept orcinary evidence. any more
than the conspiracy mentality accepts the
ordinary explanation of the assacsination
of L!reoln. and the desth of Booth. It har—
theie’s some psycholozical requiremcent that
forces them to reject the ordinary, and find
refuze in the extracrdiary. An4 if another
investigatlion were to be held, and cume up—
came L0 the same cunclusion, es I'm inclined

.
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to think it would, who knows—TI think it
would be found just as unsatisfactory, and
the critics would say, “Well, of course, this
too is part of the Establishment. The Estab-
lishment appointed this; they want this kind
of an explanation and we don't believe any of
it, because we know there's dirty work at
the crossroads somewhere. They're covering
things up.” So I see no value, really, in an-
other investigation.

CroNKITE. In Washington. Eric Sevareld
has been watching these four programs with
you, and we turn to him now for his thoughts
on the Warren Commission and its work.

Sevarem: When this reporter returned
home after the first year of World War II in
Europe, I made a few speeches to American
groups. Intelligent, middle-class, Town Hall
kind of audience. But almost invariably some
man, or group of men, would get me aside
after the speech and say, in effect, “Now tell
us the real low-down.”

This was my first adult encounter with
that strain of perrnanernt skepticism about
what they read or hear that runs through so
much of the American people. This distrust
governs peoples’ feelings toward government
and public events more than their feelings
toward one another in their dally life. Part

{ " the impulse is simply that traditional
Yankee horse trader desire not to be taken
in. Part is the wish to be personally “in the
kunow,” one up on the other fellow.

But tbis eutomatic reaction that there
must be conspiracy somewhere, the preva-
lence of this devil theory of politics, this
probably has increased among us, &5 Pro-
fessor Commager sugges:s. as a result of
World War II and the Cold War that fol-
lowed.

Roosevelt must have sold out East Europe
at Yalta, so many people thought; obscure
Reds in the Statc Department, teachers and
writers here and there must have delivered
vast China tc Communist hands. Indeed,
one or two otherwise reputzble personages
argued that Roosevelt conspired with the
Japanese to bring about the Pearl Harbor
attack.

What fed the conspiracy notion about the
Kennedy assassination among many Amer-
icans was the sheer incongruity of the af-
fair. All that power and majesty wiped out
in an instant by one skinny, weak-chinned,
little character. It was like belleving that
the Queen Biary had sunk without a trace,
because of a log floating somewhere in the
Atlantic, or that AT. & T.'s stock had fallen
to zero because a drunk somewhere tore out
his telephone wires.

But this almost unbelievable incongruity
has characterized nearly every one of the
assassinations and attempted assassinations
of American Presidcnts. Deranged little men

killed Lincoln. Garfield. McKinley, tried to -

kill President Thecdore and Franklin Roose-
velt. Only \he Puerto Rican attemp? on
Presiderit Truman represented a real con-
splracy.

There are still people who think Adolph
Hitler {s alive. people who think the so-
called learned Elders of Zion are engaged in
& Jewish plot to control the world. The pas-
sage of years, the failure of enybody any-
where to come up with respectable evidence
does not shake the people who cling to these
fllustons.

And so, three and a half years later, there
are people who still think some group of men
are living somewhere, carrying in thelr
breasts the most explosive secret conceivable,
knowledge of a plot to kill Afr. Kennedy.
These Linagined men supposedly go about
their lives under fron scll-discipline, never
fallinz out with each other never giving out
2 hint of suspicion to anycne else.

And rearly three years aficr the Warren
inquiry finished 1its painful and onerous
work, there are not only the serious critlcs
who point to the various mistakes of com-
mission or omission, mistakes of a couse-
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quence one can only guess at, and of a kind
that has probably plagued every lengthy,
voluminous officlal {nvestigation ever staged:
there are also people who think the Commis-
sion itself was a conspiracy to cover up
something.

In the first place. 1t would be utterly im-
possible in the American arena of a flerce
and free press and politics to conceal a con-
spiracy among so many individuals who live
in the public eye. In the second place, the
deepest alleglance of men like Chief Justice
Warren, or of John McCloy, docs not lie with
any President, political party, or current
cause—it lies with history, their name and
place In history. That is sll they live for in
their later years. If they knowingly sup-
pressed or distorted decisive evidence about
such an event as a Presidential murder. their
descendants would bear accursed names for-
ever. The notion that they would do such s
thing is tdiotic. .

This 18 Eric Sevareid In Washington.

CRONKITE: We'll be back in a moment.

CRONKITE: Three years ago, after we had
studied for the first time the Report of the
Warren Commission, we summed up our feel-
ings about it. In the end, we find confronting
each other, we said, the liar, the misfit, the
defector, on the one hand and seven dis-
tinguished Americans on the other. And yet,
exactly here we must be careful that we do
not say.too much. Oswald was never tried
for any crime and perhaps, therefore, there
will forever be questions of substance and de-
tall, raised by amateur detectives, profes-
sional skeptics and serious students as well.

For the Warren Commission eould not give
Lee Harvey Oswald his day tn court and the
protection of our laws. Suspects are not tried
by seven distinguished A:nericans. Thelr
cases are heard under law by 12 ordinary
citizens. If it hed not beea for Jack Ruby's
revolver in the basement of the D:zllas police
station, 12 such cltizens would have heard
the evidence, would have heard Oswald, if he
had chosen to speak.

That jury would have represented our
judgment, our ccnsclence. and {n the end
would have spoken for us. Now, we do not
have that reliance. We must depend on our
own judgments and look inio our own con-
sciences. The Warren Commission cannot do
that for us. We are the jury, all of us, in
America and throughout the world.

We found no reason to withdraw what
we said then. But now we have studied the
Report again, this time with the benefit of
three years of controversy, of all of these
books, of our own investigations. We have
found that wherever you look at the Report
closely and without preconceptions. you
come away convinced that the story it tells
is the best account we are ever likely to have
of what happened that day in Dallas.

We have found that most objections to the
Report—and certainly all objections that go
to the heart of the Report—vanish when
they are exposed to the light of honest in-
quiry. It is a strange kind of tribute to the
Warren Repert that every objection that can
be ralsed against it is to be found in the Re-
port itself. It is true that the answers to some
questions leave us restless. The theory that
2 single bullet struck down both the Presi-
dent and the Governcr, for exaniple, has too
much of the long arm of coincidence about it
for us to be entirely comfortable. But would
we be more comfortable believing that a shot
was fired by a secorid assassin who materlal-
ized out of thin air for the purpose, fired &
shot, and then vanished agiin into thin alr.
leaving behind no trace of himself, his rifle,
his bullet. or any other sign of existence.

Measured agzainst the alternatives, the
Warren Commisston Report !s the easicst to
belleve and that It all the Report claims. But,
we have found also that there has been a
loss of 1norale, & loss of confidence among the
Ancrican people tcward their own govern-
ment and the men who serve it. And that is
perhaps more woundirg than the gssassina-
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Hon itself. The damage that Lee ..arvey Os-
wald did the United States of America, the -
cduntry he first denounced and then ap-
peared to re-embrace, ¢id not end when the
shots were fired from the Teras S~hool Book
Depository. The most grievous wounds per-
sist and there is little reason to belleve that
they will socn be healed. .
This Is Walter Cronkite. Good night.
AnNoUNCER. This has been the fourth and
last of a series, a CBS News Inquiry: “The
Warren Report.”
This broadcast has been produced undér
the supervision and control of CBS News.
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